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Professor John von Neumann
Institute for Advanced Study
Princeton University
Princeton, New Jersey

Dear Professor von Neiwmann:

Thank you very much for your courtesy and cooperataon in review-
ing and returning Professor Cairns' report. Tour taking so much time

and thought, amid many other pressing duties, to reply to my 18 Sep-
tember letter i1s certainly appreciated. I have directed my assistants
to give most careful consideration to all the observations you have
made in your letter and it 1s probable that we shall wish to consult
with you in the near future in connection with some of them.

I wish to assure you of my spscial appreciation of your valued
aszistance in the past and of your offer of further help.

Sancerely,
2l I =

RALPH J, CANINE
Major General, U3 Army
Director, Armed Forges Security Agency

cc AG
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covs T e
M/R  Self-explanatory. Ref. DIR's ltr to Prof. von Neumann serial 0579
dtd 18 Sep 52, and Prof, von Neumann's ltr to DIR dtd 6 Oct 52,

W F. Friedman, CONS, Bxt. 6049
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“.ajor Ceneral Zalph J. Canine
dgpartment of Jefense

Armed Forces .ecurity Agency
Tiashington 25, J. C.

Refy wserial U579 L

Dear General Canine-

Please excusc my delay in a
Septerber 13, I was awgy from Py
I only roturned here recently.

iy direct participation in pineT Symposium sponscored by AFSA
at IMA, Los Angeles, was ve light, but I had several disocussions
with Professor Cairns, br\ Tompkins/ and other participants, and I was an
the Los Angeles a a the symposium. I have therefore a
cartain amount o 6rmataon and a certain degree of an airpression con=-
cernang it, On thé basis/df these, I will tr; to answer your questions
1) to 3), altho Q have %o emphasize that ny answers are based on ime
perfact informatian; reasons pointed out above,

e

In tals sense, m,; replies to your Juesiions are as follows:
1) The cbjectives of the seminar seem to me ajpropriate.

2) The progress of this summer was certainly in the rignt direction.
Your decision to continue this effort next summer seems to me a very proper
one, since the first symposium had primarily to concentrate on working out
methods and famillardszing the participants with a, for most of them very
unusual, class of problems, One ought to expect mors than proportionately
increasing returns upon repetition,

3) TFor tne reason mentioned above, it seems to me very important
to have 2ll, or as nearly as possible all, the participant< of last summer's
symposiun at the next symposium again, I would consider Professors A.
Gleason and ... dall, and Or., C. B. Tompkins as particularly useful, In
addition, I think that Dr. L. Jlam of the Los Alawos Scientific Laboratory
could contribute a very great deal., His participation last summsr was
sought, but because of the shortness of the time available it did not in
fact prove possible to arrange for it at that time, I think tnat it would
be well worthwhile to start the procedure earlier now and to make quite
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Yajor General Halph J, Canine o October 6, 1952

sure of mos participation,

i) Professor Cairns! suggestion that therc be < Lecanical chaire
man and a separate administrative chairman seems to me a very good one,
If Professor Caims is willing to take on the duties of a vechnical
coairman again, I would strongly favor his reappointment. If not, Proe
fessor Gleason would he excellent. If neither of them is avarlable, I
would reco~mend Ar, Tompkins., [ thaink that the appointment of an ade
ninistrative chairman could be best effected in consultation with INA.
It seems to me very likely that INA could furnigh| the rigat man,

E an additional one -
le into the methoas
connection with the

5} Tho mein auditional objective == if i
should, I thunk. be this: ¥¢ go as far
and tecaniques developed by vr, Roberts
importart A.5A problem thet has occup
The security difficultiss in this ¢
bility of doing fruitful work on
and other simulated problems has
and undoubtedly exasts,

ous, but the possi-
t with the help of "toy"
ively dizcuszed previously

I hope taat the ab be of some use to you in
making your inportant decisipns in ledanection with the next symposium
and other matters concer If I can be of any further help in
this cormection, ple

I an,
Sincerely yours,

|

John von Neupann
Jviizeg

P.S. I am following yowr suggestion and returning Professor Cairns!
CONFIDENTIAL report on SCANP,
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